
Confirmation of CBO hours

Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>
Fri 6/21/2024 10:33 AM
To:​Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>​

Hi Shalimar,

Here is a confirmation of 4.5 CBO hours for Allyson Barnes. 

Kind regards-
Holly 

Holly Berchet-Hall  (she/her)
MiT Field & Partnerships Coordinator- SEM II E3133
Office: 360-867-6639, EXT 6639

Cell: 360-819-0500

Book time to meet with me

From: Barnes, Allyson <Allyson.Barnes@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:19 PM
To: Peterson, Catherine <Catherine.Peterson@evergreen.edu>; Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Confirmation of CBO hours
 
Hi Cat and Holly,

I have forwarded confirmation from Katie Agren to Holly regarding my volunteer time at Chinook Middle School.
Attached here is a screenshot of her email as well, but I wanted to communicate that there is not confirmation of
my volunteer time at Chinook (4.5 hours) which completes my necessary CBO hours. 

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fbookwithme%2Fuser%2F8b34b4520ab74964b9daebbe5b3c6743%40evergreen.edu%3Fanonymous%26ep%3DbwmEmailSignature&data=05%7C02%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7Cb5772899451d46131ec808dc921835b6%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C638545879921066871%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fvxSkCfuoUjL2i3lOrffdqfOWCQg9kK5lADR8Y3%2FbO4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fbookwithme%2Fuser%2F8b34b4520ab74964b9daebbe5b3c6743%40evergreen.edu%3Fanonymous%26ep%3DbwmEmailSignature&data=05%7C02%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7Cb5772899451d46131ec808dc921835b6%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C638545879921066871%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=fvxSkCfuoUjL2i3lOrffdqfOWCQg9kK5lADR8Y3%2FbO4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office.com%2Fbookwithme%2Fuser%2F8b34b4520ab74964b9daebbe5b3c6743%40evergreen.edu%3Fanonymous%26ep%3DbwmEmailSignature&data=05%7C02%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7Cb5772899451d46131ec808dc921835b6%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C638545879921082082%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=mEG%2BmMolY1DItFceU92SIKP9amkxFZUdp8atrr9uXic%3D&reserved=0


Ally Barnes
they/she
Master in Teaching (K-12 Visual Arts) - The Evergreen State College '25
MiT Graduate Assistant 2024-2025


